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CST 97-0126
10 March 1997

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director
THROUGH : Director, Center for the Study of Intelligence

FROM: John F. Pereira
Chief, Historical Review Group

SUBJECT: FY 1996 Annual Report--JFK Assassination
Records -Review Board

Attached for your information is a copy of the “Fiscal
Year 1996 Report” of the JFK Assassination Records Review
Board.

Of particular interest is a recommendation
{introductory page) to the appropriate Senate and House
Committees that the JFK Act and the Board‘s charter be
extended for one year to 1 October 1998.

The report describes in several sections the generally
positive cooperation that the Board has received from the
CIA, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and other

agencies.
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John F. Pereira
Attachment

Report Only

cc: General Counsel w/Att
D/PA w/Report Only
D/0OCA w/Report Only
DCI-Area, DA, DI, DO, DS&T Focal Point
Officers w/Att .

- HW 53217 DocId:32404293 Page 2



SUBJECT: FY 1996 Annual Report--JFK Assassination Records
Review Board

DCI/CSI/PEREIRA: apd/x31805 (10 Mar 97)
G: HRG/JFK_XDIR.doc

Distribution:
Original - Addressee w/att
- D/CSI w/o att R
- General Counsel w/Att
- D/PA w/Report Only
D/OCA w/Report Only
- DCI-Area, DA, DI, DO, DS&T Focal Points w/att
- C/HRG Chrono w/o att
- HRG Subject File w/att
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